
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 12:20 PM 
To: AMOD 

Subject: C2013/6333 and AM2018/9 - Applications by the Independent Education Union of Australia 

 
Dear Parties,  
 
C2013/6333 and AM2018/9 - Applications by the Independent Education Union of Australia 
 
I write in relation to the above matter and the directions hearing on Friday 10 May 2019 at 9.00am 
before Vice President Hatcher.  
 
At the directions hearing the parties are requested to be in a position to do the following:  
 

1. Identify the witnesses who will be required for cross-examination, and the location where 
those witnesses will appear. 
 

2. Provide a joint program for the hearing of evidence.  
 

3. Identify and advise if all the dates listed remain necessary for the hearing of evidence and 
submissions.  
 

 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
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